Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 3:01 PM

To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SDT 898Z-DOA: 13/7/2018 (MSIG TP)

Dear Jessica,

Please forward us finalize.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 2:28 PM

To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SDT 898Z-DOA: 13/7/2018 (MSIG TP)

Dear Eva,

Please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 11:49 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: SDT 898Z-DOA: 13/7/2018 (MSIG TP)

Hi,
Vehicle just release.

Please let us have some time.



Thank you

Best Regards.

(%) ELROKARS

Group of Companies

Eva Kok
Insurance Claims Officer

EUROKARS SERVICES PTE LTD
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0683

E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: 11 September 2018 11:24 AM

To: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SDT 898Z-DOA: 13/7/2018 (MSIG TP)

Dear Eva/Jessica,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 4:06 PM

To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; 'jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg' <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: SDT 898Z-DOA: 13/7/2018 (MSIG TP)

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
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